Rahm Emanuel Department of Police - City of Chicago Eddie T. Johnson
Mayor 3510 South Michigan Avenue - Chicago, lllinois 60653 Superintendent of Police

26 March 2019

Sydney Roberts

Chief Administrator

Civilian Office of Police Accountability
1615 West Chicago Avenue, 4™ Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60622

Re: Log # 1082375
Request for Additional Investigation for
Police Officer David Brown #15887

Dear Chief Administrator Roberts:

The Department has reviewed COPA's investigation concerning allegations that Police Officer
David Brown interfered with IPRA's investigation into allegations that he threatened a mechanic
during an off-duty incident. The undersigned requests additional investigation pursuant to MCC 2-57-
060(b).

COPA sustained two (2) allegations that Officer Brown threatened to arrest the complainant for
filing a false police report and Officer Brown violated Department Orders when he contacted a witness
in this disciplinary investigation.

The Department requests that COPA should ascertain whether Officer Brown used Department
databases to obtain information about the witness prior to contacting the witness.

Sincerely,

Eddie T. Johngon
Superintendent of Police
Chicago Police Department
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